Winnie Foo (LKKAuto)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 5:26 pm

To: Teo Jie Yang

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Winnie Foo (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Claim: C10019456 , Claimed Policy: P10670957R01 , Policy Holder: Ramu
Chinniah

Attachments: SLZ 7027Z TYRE REPORT.pdf

Dear Mr/Ms Teo,

Attached herewith is the Tyre Report. Kindly ignore the first report due to incorrect addressee.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo Jie Yang <jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 5:54 pm

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Automatic reply: Claim: C10019456 , Claimed Policy: P10670957R01, Policy Holder: Ramu Chinniah
Thanks for your email. Please be informed I’'m away and will be back on 25/01/2023.

Please expect a delayed response from me as I won’t be actively checking my inbox during this period.

For any urgent matters, please email to claims@budgetdirect.com.sg

Thank you.
Teo Jie Yang



